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HARRY POTTER AND THE SORCERER’S STONE

CHAPTERS 1, 2

Vocabulary: Draw a line from each word on the left to its definition on the right.
Then use the numbered words to fill in the blanks in the sentences below.

R SN e

cloak a. draw back from something painful,
dangerous, or unpleasant

tantrum ) Wikt _

. b. cut or clipped the hair with scissors

er . ;

q%uv c. laughed at in an insulting manner
flmch d. loose outer garment without sleeves
sheared e. tremble with excitement or fear
sniggered f. outburst of bad temper

......................................................

Although Harry’s aunt frequently took Harry to the barber to be
, his hair grew back immediately after each haircut.

The mysterious cat sat as still as a stone; its eyes did not blink and its whiskers
did not

Dudley, Harry’s ill-tempered cousin, meanly whenever his
father or mother yelled at Harry.

The wizard draped a long over his shoulders and fastened it
at the neck with a large silver clasp.

Dudley’s parents could always tell when their son was about to have a

, for he squeezed shut his tiny eyes and wrinkled up his nose
before he began to wail.

Harry was so used to the spiders who lived with him in the cupboard under the
stairs that he did not even when one crawled out of his shoe.

Read to find out why Harry Potter was famous.
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HARRY POTTER AND THE SORCERER’S STONE

CHAPTERS 3, 4

Vocabulary: Read each sentence. Use the meaning of the entire sentence to help you
figure out the meaning of each underlined word. Write your definition. Then check
your definition with a dictionary.

1. On his wall, Mr. Dursley proudly displayed a copy of his diploma written with gold
ink on heavy, cream-colored parchment.

Your definition

Dictionary definition

2. Dudley swung his hockey stick and tried to whack Harry’s ankles when he wasn’t
looking.

Your definition

Dictionary definition

3. Because Harry was often sent to his room without any supper, he had begun to

keep a store of emergency rations like stale crackers and crumbled cookies in a box
under his bed.

Your definition

Dictionary definition

4. Dudley was so frightened of thunder that he typically hid under his bed or cowered
in a corner of his closet during a storm.

Your definition

Dictionary definition

5. At Harry’s school, any student who broke important school rules or harmed other

students or staff members faced the risk of being expelled from school for the rest
of the year.

Your definition

Dictionary definition

Read to find out what happened when Harry received his first letter.
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HARRY POTTER AND THE SORCERER’S STONE

CHAPTER 5

Vocabulary: Read each group of words. Choose the one word that does not belong
with the others and cross it out. On the lines below the words, tell how the rest of the
words are alike.

1. goblin vampire gamekeeper hag
These words are alike because

2. spells phials enchantments counter-curses
These words are alike because

3. cauldron wand top hat broomstick
These words are alike because

4. sapling mahogany willow maple
These words are alike because

5. unicorn phoenix dinosaur dragon
These words are alike because

6. parchment ink quill scale
These words are alike because

Read to find out what happened when Harry and
Hagrid went shopping for school supplies.
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HARRY POTTER AND THE SORCERER’S STONE

CHAPTERS 6,7

Vocabulary: Use the words in the Word Box and the clues below to complete this

crossword puzzle.

WORD BOX 3

briskly a .

disgruntled 5

drone

dumbfounded 6.

goblet

jostle &

lurches 5. 9.

miffed

poltergeists

prefect

ruff 10.

stranded

turban

11. 12.
13.

Across Down

1. offended; annoyed 2. displeased; dissatisfied

5. bump; push 3. left in a difficult position

8. made silent with amazement 4. ghosts that make noises and can
10. drinking glass with a base and move objects

a stem 6. continuous, low, humming sound
11. staggers from side to side 7. scarf worn around the head like a cap
13. head student in a grade 9. quickly; in a lively manner
12. stiff cloth frill worn around the neck

Read to find out about Harry’s trip to Hogwarts,
and what happened soon after his arrival.
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HARRY POTTER AND THE SORCERER’S STONE

CHAPTERS 8, 9

Vocabulary: Antonyms are words with opposite meanings. Draw a line from each
word in column A to its antonym in column B. then use the words in column A to fill in
the blanks in the sentences below.

N

A B
rickety a. simple
scrawny b. grin
complex C. creep
dunderhead d. solid
scowl e. genius
sprint f. plump
Even though Mr. Filch fed his cat twice a day, it was so that
you could count her ribs.
Neville felt like a complete when everyone else in the class got
a hundred on a quiz and he received a zero.
Hermione hitched up her robe and began to down the hallway
to avoid being late for class.
Professor McGonagall was such a fine teacher that she could explain even the
most formula in simple language.
Harry was sure the chair would collapse when Hagrid lowered his massive body
onto its frame.
Professor Snape’s lips turned downward into a menacing

whenever he encountered Harry in the hallway.

Read to find out what happened during Harry’s first days of classes at Hogwarts.
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HARRY POTTER AND THE SORCERER’S STONE

CHAPTERS 10, 11

Vocabulary: Quidditch Words

Draw a line from each word on the left to its definition on the right. Then use the
numbered words to complete the paragraph below.

1. Quidditch a. goal through which the Quaffle must be thrown
b. player who tries to get the Quaffle through a
2. Nimbus Two Thousand hoop
c. player who seeks out and then tries to catch the
3. Chaser Golden Snitch
d. black balls that try to knock players off their
4. Quaffle brooms
e. type of broomstick used to play Quidditch
5. hoop f. gold colored walnut-sized ball with wings that
must be caught by a Seeker to win a Quidditch
6. Keeper game -
g. player who tries to keep the other team’s
7. Bludgers Chasers from throwing the Quaffle through the
hoop
8. Beaters h. game played by the four house teams at
Hogwarts

9. Golden Snitch i. players who use small bats to beat Bludgers

away from their teammates

j. red ball about the size of a soccer ball that is
thrown through a hoop by a Chaser

10. Seeker

The most popular game in the magical world is called L,
Each team has three players called 2 whose job it is to chase the big
red ball called a 3 and hurl it through one of three hoops. Ten points
are scored each time the Quaffle goes through a 4 Each team has a
% who tries to stop the other team from scoring.

Each team also has two players called 6 who use small bats
to protect the players on their team from being hit by ." These black
balls rocket around trying to knock players off their brooms.

A game of Quidditch continues until a player called the 3
catches a small gold ball with wings, which is called the

2 To help the Seeker catch the Golden Snitch, he or she may ride a
very fast broomstick called a A%
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HARRY POTTER AND THE SORCERER’S STONE

CHAPTERS 12, 13

Vocabulary: Analogies are equations in which the first pair of words has the same
relationship as the second pair of words. For example: KNIFE is to WHITTLE as
BRUSH is to PAINT. Both word pairs name tools and ways they are used. Decide
which word best completes each word analogy and write it in the blank.

1. ST. PATRICK’S DAY is to SHAMROCK as CHRISTMAS is to

a. lily b. mistletoe c. presents d. candles

2. RELAXING is to COMMON ROOM as SLEEPING is to

a. dormitory b. cot c. library d. corridor

3. BACKBOARD is to REBOUND as MIRROR is to

a. shatter b. glass c. reflection d. vanity

4. BASEBALL is to UMPIRE as QUIDDITCH is to

a. coach b. scoreboard c. Seeker d. referee

5. LOSS is to DEFEAT as WIN is to

a. victory b. lead c. hero d. trophy

Read to find out what Harry and his friends learned about Nicolas Flamel.
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HARRY POTTER AND THE SORCERER’S STONE

CHAPTERS 14, 15

Vocabulary: Choose a word from the Word Box to replace the underlined word or
phrase in each sentence below. Write the word you choose on the line below the

sentence.

WORD BOX

alibi lurked
bellowed meddle

stifling
stoke

1. Hagrid used a long poker to stir up the blazing fire.

2. Hermione had a carefully prepared excuse for being late to class.

3. Harry and Ron disliked Hermione at first because she always seemed to interfere

in other people’s affairs.

4. Hagrid roared loudly with pain when a spark from the fire set his beard alight.

5. Professor McGonagall warned the students about the dangerous beasts that lay

hidden in the Forbidden Forest.

6. It became unbearably hot in the classroom when all the students lit fires under

their cauldrons at the same time.

Read to learn about a Norwegian Ridgeback.
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HARRY POTTER AND THE SORCERER’S STONE

CHAPTERS 16, 17

Vocabulary: Use the context to determine the meaning of the underlined word in
each of the following sentences. Then draw a line from each word on the left below to
its meaning on the right.

®

When a black cat crossed Neville’s path on his way to his first class, he viewed it as
a very bad omen.

Professor Spore held up a vine whose thin tendrils were so tough that even the
sharpest axe could not cut them.

Ron was an excellent chess player who could usually checkmate his opponent’s king
and win the game in ten moves or less.

It was evident that Malfoy loathed Ron when he called him horrible names and
insulted his family.

When Hermione spent a week in the infirmary, her friends sent her flowers as a
token of their friendship for her.

1. omen a. disliked greatly; detested

2. tendrils b. winning move in chess

3. checkmate c. event that foretells the future

4. loathed d. sign or symbol of something

5. token e. leafless parts of plants that twine
themselves around objects

26
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Study Guide/Quiz Questions - Harry Potter
Multiple Choice Format

Chapter One
l. What did the reader learn about Mr. and Mrs. Dursley in the book’s first paragraph?

a They were wizards in disguise.

b. They were “perfectly normal” people.
c They were really named Potter.

d They were descended from trolls.

2. What did Mr. Dursley do for a living?
a. He was a big-time politician.
b. He was a fireman.
C. He was the director of Grunnings, a firm which made drills.
d. He was the supervisor of a plastics manufacturing firm.

3. What big secret did Mr. and Mrs. Dursley want to keep?

a. They wanted to keep their son a secret.

b. They wanted to keep secret the fact that they were gypsies.

C. They wanted to keep their embezzlement from the bank a secret.
d. They wanted to keep Mrs. Dursley’s sister a secret.

4. What was the first unusual thing that Mr. Dursley thought he saw as he left for work?

a. He thought he saw a huge dog chasing its tail.
b. He thought he saw a storm coming up.
C. He thought he saw a cat reading a map.
d. He thought he saw Harry Potter crossing the street ahead of him.
5. What was unusual about the people Mr. Dursley saw while he waited in a traffic jam?
a. They were muttering about Mrs. Dursley.
b. The people were strangely dressed in cloaks.
C. The people were naked.
d. The people were all over 40 years old.

6. When he went to the baker’s at lunchtime, whom did Mr. Dursley think he heard people talking
about?
a. He thought he heard people talking about crime in the streets.
b. He thought he heard them talking about his son Dudley.
c. He thought he heard people talking about how hot it was that month.
d He thought he heard people talking about the presidential campaign.
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Study Questions - MC - Harry Potter - page 2

7. What unusual occurrences were mentioned that night on television news?
a. Owls flying in the daytime and a downpour of shooting stars instead of rain
b. Cats prowling all over the town
C. The fact that Harry Potter was coming to live with the Dursleys
d. The fact that the town needed more rain
8. Who was the cat on Privet Drive really?
a. The cat was really Professor Dumbledore.
b. The cat was really Draco Malfoy.
C. The cat was really Harry’s father.
d. The cat was really Professor McGonagall..

9. What person suddenly appeared next to the cat?

a. Draco Malfoy

b. Dudley Dursley

C. Hermione Granger
d. Albus Dumbledore

10.  Why was Albus Dumbledore in the Dursleys’ neighborhood?

He had heard about the beauty of Privet Drive.

He was doing a survey of the neighborhood.

He had come to ask that Harry become a junior wizard.
He had come to bring Harry Potter to his aunt and uncle.

ao o

11.  How did Hagrid arrive in the Dursleys’ neighborhood?
a. He dropped out of a large cloud.
b He came to spy on Harry’s meeting with Voldemort.
C. He came to meet the Dursley family.
d He arrived out of the air on a huge motorcycle.

12.  What did Harry Potter’s scar look like?

a. His scar looked like a miniature goblin.
b. His scar looked like a big birthmark.
C. His scar looked like a large cat.

d. His scar looked like a bolt of lightning.

Copyright 2001 Teacher's Pet Publications, Inc. 39



Study Questions - MC - Harry Potter - page 3

Chapter Two

1.

What dream was Harry having when his aunt woke him in the morning?

a. He was dreaming about a flying motorcycle.

b. He was dreaming about his parents.

C. He was dreaming about becoming a famous wizard.
d. He was dreaming about winning the lottery.

Where in the Dursley house did Harry sleep?

a. He slept in the largest bedroom.

b. He slept on a couch in the living room.

C. He slept in a small shed on the Dursleys’ property.
d. He slept in a cupboard under the stairs.

What was the first rule for a quiet life with the Dursleys?

a. Don’t make waves.
b. Don’t ever cry.

c. Don’t ask questions.
d. Don’t sass adults.

Who got all of the good things in the Dursley household?
a. Dudley Dursley, Harry’s cousin

b. Harry’s owl
C. Mrs. Dursley
d. Harry

What was Dudley Dursley’s complaint about his birthday presents?
They didn’t cost enough money.

They were just like the ones he got the year before.

They were clumsily wrapped.

He didn’t get enough of them.

e o o

Who was Mrs. Figg?

She was Dudley’s cat.

She was a favorite neighbor of Harry’s.

She was a mad, old lady who lived two streets away from the Dursleys.
She was Harry’s elementary school principal.

e o o
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Study Questions - MC - Harry Potter - page 4

7.

10.

Why did Harry finally get to go to the zoo with the Dursley family?

a. Because Dudley asked him to go with them

b. Because his aunt and uncle weren’t able to think of anything else to do with him
C. Because the family all voted for him to go

d. Because he had been extremely good all month long

What kind of strange things often happened around Harry?

a. A dog followed him home, and the dog’s mother came looking for it.

b. His hair was cut and grew back overnight; he gained an enormous amount of weight
suddenly; and snakes all stopped in the garden to talk with him.

c. His hair was cut and grows back overnight; his sweater shrank all on its own; and he

was able to leap onto a chimney.
d. Strangers kept following him home.

What strange occurrence happened in connection with Harry at the reptile house?

a.. A snake communicated with him, then the glass front on the snake’s tank vanished and
the snake was able just to slither away.

Two snakes asked Harry to play chess with them.

One of the biggest snakes danced and sang a song.

One of the smaller snakes asked Harry his name.

Ao o

What strange vision did Harry have about his dead parents?

He saw their faces in a department store window.

He imagined he saw them saving his life.

He saw a blinding flash of green light and had a burning pain on his forehead.
He saw them smiling at the birth of a new baby.

e o o
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Study Questions - MC - Harry Potter - page 5

Chapter Three
1.

What was Dudley’s favorite sport?

e o o

It was soccer.

It was Quidditch.

It was Harry Hunting.
It was basketball.

What was the difference in the schools Dudley and Harry were going to attend?

a.

Dudley’s school was in town; Harry’s school was in the country.

Dudley’s school was St. Slytherin’s; Harry’s was St. Gryffindor’s.

Dudley was to attend Smeltings, an old private school; Harry was to attend
Stonewall High, the local public school.

Harry’s school was in London; Dudley’s school was way out in the country.

What was the difference in the two boys’ school uniforms?

ao o

Dudley had a brand new uniform; Harry had some of Dudley’s old things dyed gray.
Dudley’s were all white and silky; Harry’s were made of harsh fabric.

Harry’s were black robes; Dudley’s were corduroy pants and shirt.

Harry’s were very regal looking; Dudley’s were commonplace.

What was unusual about the mail that arrived at the Dursley residence the day before
Harry’s eleventh birthday?

a.

b
C.
d

A letter arrived addressed to Harry in The Cupboard under the Stairs.
A letter arrived from his friend Hermione Granger.

One of the letters was marked, “Postage Due.”

One of the letters was clearly addressed to Dudley Dursley.

Why did Mr. and Mrs. Dursley move Harry into a different bedroom?

a.

b.
C.
d.

Because they felt sorry for him

Because they felt guilty about not giving him a bigger room

Because it was clear that someone watching them knew that Harry lived in a cupboard
Because they had promised him a larger room when he was eleven

What was in Harry’s new bedroom?

a.

b.
C.
d.

All the best furniture in the house

All of Dudley’s discarded things and his unread books
Everything Harry had brought with him from his parents’ house
All of the wonderful books on wizardry that Harry had collected
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Study Questions - MC - Harry Potter - page 6

7. What about Harry’s second letter convinced Mr. Dursley that someone was watching the
family?
a. The second letter threatened to turn the Dursleys in to the police.
b. The second letter was addressed to Harry in The Smallest Bedroom.
c. It mentioned that Mr. and Mrs. Dursley were related to the Potters.
d. It revealed many small details about the Dursleys’ living room.

8. Why did Mr. Dursley nail the mail slot shut?

a. So that no mail could be delivered

b So that the mailman couldn’t spy on them

c. Because it caused too much of a draft in the house
d. Because it seemed so middle class to him

9. Why did Mr. Dursley make everyone leave the house?

a. Because the house seemed like it was a fire hazard

b Because more and more letters addressed to Harry arrived at the house
C. Because he thought it would be good for them to travel

d. Because he needed a change of surroundings

10. What strange thing happened at the hotel?
a. Everyone stared at Harry.
b. Mrs. Dursley had too much to drink in the bar.
C. Hundreds of letters arrived addressed to Harry in Room 17 of the Railview Hotel.
d. More than thirty letters arrived addressed to The Traveling Dursley Family.
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Study Questions - MC - Harry Potter - page 7

Chapter Four

1.

Who arrived with a BOOM at the little shack?

a. Professor Dumbledore, Headmaster of Hogwarts

b. Rubeus Hagrid, Keeper of Keys and Grounds at Hogwarts
c. George Weasley, First-Year Student at Hogwarts

d. A twelve-foot troll

What letter did Harry receive from Hagrid?

a. A special letter that was written by Harry’s mother just before she died

b. A wonderful letter from Hermione Granger

C. A letter of acceptance at Hogwarts School of Witchcraft and Wizardry

d. A letter from Professor Dumbledore inviting Harry to tour Hogwarts School

How did Hagrid communicate with Professor Dumbledore from the shack?
a. He sent Dumbledore a telegram.

b. He sent a special message by carrier pigeon.

C. He asked Mr. Dursley to write to him.

d. He sent Dumbledore a letter via owl.

What were Muggles?

a. Nonmagic folk

b. People who lived in the town
c. Old people

d. Stupid folk

What did Harry learn about himself from Hagrid?

He learned that he was really only nine years old.
He learned that he was really the Dursleys’ own son.
He learned that he, Harry, was a wizard.

He learned that he, Harry, was a genius.

e o o

What did Harry learn about how his parents died?
a. He learned that his parents died by being blown up, not by being killed in an
automobile accident.

b. He learned that his parents committed suicide.
C. He learned that his parents were gunned down in their neighborhood.
d. He learned that his parents were executed by a foreign government.
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Study Questions - MC - Harry Potter - page 8

7. Who was Voldemort?
a. He was Mrs. Dursley’s grandfather.
b. He was a troll.
C. He was descended from a goblin.
d. He was a wizard gone bad.

8. What caused Harry’s scar?
a. His father hit him one night when he was drinking,
b. Voldemort caused the scar when he tried to kill Harry.
C. Harry fell from his bicycle and hit his face on concrete.
d. Harry was born with the scar.

9. What did Harry remember for the first time about the night his parents died?
He remembered hearing a high, cold, cruel laugh.

He remembered how much his mother cried.

He remembered his father’s awful laughter.

He remembered seeing Professor Dumbledore in the house.

ao o

10.  What magic did Hagrid strike Dudley with?
a. He gave Dudley a curly pig’s tail which stuck right through Dudley’s pants.
b. He put Dudley in a Full-Body Lock.
C. He made Dudley oink like a baby pig.
d. He put Dudley under a spell that made him apologize for treating Harry badly.
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Study Questions - MC - Harry Potter - page 9

Chapter Five

1.

How did Hagrid get to the shack in the middle of the water?
a. He flew there.

b. He rented a boat on the other shore.

C. He was rowed across by a friendly goblin.

d He walked across the water.

What was Gringotts?

a. Gringotts was a large department store for wizard clothing.
b. Gringotts was a wizard bank.

c. Gringotts was a store that sold wizard wands.

d. Gringotts was a secret pub.

Where was Gringotts?

a. Hundreds of miles from civilization

b. About thirty miles outside of London

c. Hundreds of miles under London, deep under the Underground
d. Nearly fifty miles from the center of London

Who ran Gringotts?

a. It was run by trolls.

b. It was run by centaurs.
c. It was run by wizards.
d. It was run by goblins.

How were the high security vaults at Gringotts guarded?
a. They were guarded by goblins.

b They were guarded by Brinks security guards.
C. They were guarded by specially trained wizards.
d They were guarded by German shepherd dogs.

What did Hagrid and Harry need to purchase in Diagon Alley?

a. Special supplies for Hogwarts School (sugar, candies, treats for the trolls, and a special
peppermint patty that Professor Dumbledore liked)
b. School supplies for Harry (uniform, books, a wand, a cauldron, a set of phials, a

telescope, a set of brass scales, and—optionally—an owl OR a cat OR a toad)
C. Sixty dollars worth of candy for a special party to be held that night
d. A nice suit for Hagrid to wear at a Hogwarts party
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Study Questions - MC - Harry Potter - page 10

7.

10.

What was the name of the pub Hagrid and Harry visited?
a The Leaky Faucet

b. The Big Pub
C. Whiskey for Wizards
d. The Leaky Cauldron

What was Professor Quirrell’s most notable trait?

a. He stuttered.

b. He laughed a lot.

c. He had a nice smile.
d. He had a beard.

What did Hagrid pick up at Gringotts?

Something that was very expensive

Something that he wanted to keep for his own

Something referred to as the You-Know-What in vault seven hundred and thirteen
Something he had always wanted to get for his mother

ao o

What was so unusual about the wand Harry got at Ollivander’s?

a. It had only one tail feather in it.
It was the shortest wand Ollivander’s had ever made.

C. The tail feather in Harry’s wand belonged to a phoenix who gave a second tail feather
to the wand belonging to Voldemort.

d. The wand used to belong to Voldemort.
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Study Questions - MC - Harry Potter - page 11

Chapter Six
1.

How did the Dursleys treat Harry when he returned home?

a.

b.
C.
d

They showered him with kindness.

They tried to make amends for their past ill will.
They were awful toward him.

They mostly ignored him.

What was the name of Harry’s owl?

a.

b.
C.
d.

Norbert
Hedwig
Scabbers
Hermione

From what platform did Harry’s train to Hogwarts leave?

a.

b.
C.
d

It left from Platform Six and One-Half.

It left from Platform Six-O-Three.

It left from Platform Eleven.

It left from Platform Nine and Three-Quarters.

How did Harry get through to his train platform?

a.

b.
C.
d

He walked directly at the barrier between Platforms 9 and 10 and just passed through.
He jumped over two other platforms and then ran for it.

He just imagined himself there.

Hagrid put a spell on him which allowed him to pass through a wall.

Who were Percy, Fred, George, and Ron Weasley?

e o o

They were four toads that Neville Longbottom brought from home.
They were all prefects at Gryftindor House.

They were four red-haired brothers that Harry met at the train station.
They were all star Quidditch players at the school.

Who did Harry meet for a second time at the train station?

a.

b.
C.
d.

Neville Longbottom
Draco Malfoy

Mr. Ollivander
Hagrid

48 Copyright 2001 Teacher's Pet Publications, Inc.



Study Questions - MC - Harry Potter - page 12

7. Why did everyone at the train station stare at and want to meet Harry?
Because he was the only boy not dressed in a robe

Because he was famous and they had already heard of him
Because he was one of the shortest boys there

Because he was very good looking and smart

ao o

8. What were Bertie Bott’s Every Flavor Beans?

They were beans sold in a special broth.

They were beans that changed flavor based on the person eating them.
They were beans of literally every flavor.

They were edible Mexican jumping beans.

ao o

9. Why didn’t Ron buy anything to eat on the train?

a. He knew the food was really bad.
b. He wasn’t a bit hungry.

c. He hated train food.

d.

He didn’t buy anything because he couldn’t afford to.

10.  What came inside the Chocolate Frogs that Harry bought?
Caramel nougats

Peppermint treats

Cards for collecting and trading

Advertisements for wizard training

ao o

11.  What girl did Harry meet on the train?

a. Petunia Dursley

b. Hermione Granger
C. Hagrid’s sister

d. Susan Bones

12. Who lost and then found his toad on the train?
a. Ron Weasley
b. Draco Malfoy
C. Neville Longbottom
d. Severus Snape
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Study Questions - MC - Harry Potter - page 13

Chapter Seven

1.

Who was the tall, black-haired witch in emerald-green robes who met Hagrid and the
first-year students at the door of Hogwarts?

a. It was Professor Dumbledore.
b It was Peeves.

c. It was Mrs. Norris.

d It was Professor McGonagall.

What were the names of the four houses at Hogwarts?
Dopey, Sneezy, Harry, and Griffin

Gryffindor, Hufflepuff, Ravenclaw, and Slytherin
Slytherin, Ravenclaw, HuffandPuff, and Nod
Hermione, Ron, George, and Fred

ao o

What was the purpose of the Sorting Ceremony?

a Its purpose was to assign first-year students to their houses at Hogwarts.
b. Its purpose was to teach the students to deal cards.

c Its purpose was to teach students to sort letters that came in the mail.

d Its purpose was to scare students when they first arrived at the school.

Which house did the Hat choose for Harry?

a. Slytherin

b. Toad House
C. Courage Hall
d. Gryffindor

What were the four words Professor Dumbledore spoke before the banquet at Hogwarts?
a. Courage, loyalty, fidelity, and strength

b. Nitwit! Blubber! Oddment! Tweak!

C. Onward! Upward! Forward! Scoring!

d. Quidditch, Scores, Snitching, Seeking

What was the real name of the ghost called “Nearly Headless Nick™?

a. The ghost’s real name was His Honor, Sir Nick.
b. His real name was Mr. Saint Nicolas.

C. The ghost’s real name was Sir Nicholas de Mimsy.
d. The ghost’s real name was Nicolas Flamel.
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7. What was the name of the Slytherin ghost?

a. The Bleeding Heart

b. The Heartbroken Hamlet
C. The Bloody Baron

d. Sir Bloodless Baron

8. What part of the Hogwarts grounds were forbidden to students?
They were forbidden to play near the rose gardens.
They were forbidden to enter the forest.

They were forbidden to enter the corn maize.

They were forbidden to sit in the gardens.

ao o

9. Who was the Hogwarts caretaker?

a. Hagrid

b. Mr. Filch

c. Mrs. Norris

d. Albus Dumbledore

10.  What area inside of Hogwarts was out of bounds to everyone?
Professor Dumbledore’s room

The coffee shop

The third-floor corridor on the right-hand side

The little room on the fourth floor

ao o
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Chapter Fight
1. Who was the Potions Master at Hogwarts?

a. Professor Sprout

b. Mrs. Norris Spencer

c. Hedwig Owlingown

d. Professor Severus Snape

2. How many staircases were there at Hogwarts?
a. There were two thousand staircases.
b. There were a hundred and forty-two staircases.
c. There was sixteen hundred twenty-nine staircases.
d. There were two main staircases and four secondary ones.

3. Who was always tricking first-year students at Gryftindor?

a. Mrs. Norris

b. Professor Flitwick

C. Peeves the Poltergeist
d. Professor Quirrell

4, What was the name of Filch’s cat?
a. Norbert Ridgeback
b. Ronnie Weasel
c. Mrs. Norris
d. Mr. Fang

5. What did the cat do?

The cat laid around all day doing nothing.

The cat patrolled the corridors alone and alerted Filch to any rule infractions.
The cat looked for food.

The cat hissed at all first-year students.

e o o

6. Who was the dumpy little witch who taught Herbology?
Professor Flitwick

Professor Norbert

Professor Scabbers

Professor Sprout

e o o
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7. Who was Professor Flitwick?

a. He was the Flying instructor.

b. He was the Charms teacher.

c. He was a former wizard.

d. He was the brother of Professor Sprout.
8. What course did Professor Quirrell teach?

a. Making Magic on Mondays

b. Defense Against the Dark Arts

C. Herbs for a Happy Haunting

d. Magic: 11l Will or Good Will?
9. Who invited Harry to come to visit for a cup of tea?

a. Professor McGonagall invited him.

b. Hagrid invited him.

c. Professor Dumbledore invited him.

d. Hermione invited him.

10.  Which professor picked on Harry in class?

a. Snape
b. Sprout
C. Weasley
d. Norris

1. Who was Fang?

Fang was Professor Dumbledore’s collie.

Fang was Hagrid’s enormous black boarhound.
Fang was Professor McGonagall’s guard dog.
Fang was a facetious name for Mr. Filch’s cat.

ao o

12. What interesting news was found in the Daily Prophet?

a. News of crimes in London

b. News of a break-in at Gringotts

C. News of Professor Flitwick’s disappearance.
d. News of a new movie opening in town
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Chapter Nine

1.

What was the only class that Gryftindors and Slytherins took together?

a. Potions

b. Flying class

c. Broomstick mending
d. Quidditch training

What gift did Neville’s grandmother send to him?
a. She sent him a second toad.

b. She sent him a box of cookies.

c. She sent him a Remembrall.

d. She sent him a new sweater.

Who was the teacher for flying lessons?

a. Madame Hooch

b. Madame Norris

C. Professor McGonagall
d. Professor Flitwick

What happened to Neville when he first flew?

He fell off his broomstick and landed face down on the grass.
He flew right over the tallest tree around.

He almost fell off his broomstick.

He ran into a tree.

e o o

How did Harry get chosen for the Quidditch team?

a. They needed someone of his height.

b The players liked his sense of fair play.

c. He was one of the youngest students at the school.

d Professor McGonagall recommended him after seeing him flying for the first time
on his broomstick.

Who was Oliver Wood?

a. Oliver Wood was the captain of the Gryffindor Quidditch team.
b. He was Professor Flitwick’s younger brother.

C. He was one of Hogwarts’ youngest graduates.

d. Oliver Wood was one of Professor Dumbledore’s sons.
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7. What was the password to get past the portrait of the fat lady?

a. “Pretty Lady”

b. “Pig snout”

C. “Pretty Please”

d. “Open Door Please”

8. Who challenged Harry to a duel?

a. Hagrid

b. Draco Malfoy

C. George Weasley
d. Mr. Filch

9. How was Harry tricked about the duel?
a. Malfoy tipped off Filch that Harry and Ron would be in the trophy room.
b. All of the professors knew it was going to take place.
c. Professor Dumbledore turned him in to Filch.
d Someone arranged for Fang to be there when the duel took place.

10.  What creature frightened Harry and his friends in the forbidden third-floor corridor?

a. Scabbers, the rat

b. Flufty, the three-headed guard dog
c. Mrs. Norris, the cat

d. Norbert the Ridgeback
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Chapter Ten
1. What was in the long, thin package sent to Harry in the Great Hall?

a. A pogo stick

b. A shotgun
c. A new Nimbus Two Thousand broomstick
d. A broomstick once used by his father
2. How many players were on a Quidditch team?
a. Seven
b. Fourteen
c. Three
d. Twenty-six

3. What was the Quidditch ball called?

a. Charlie

b. Scabbers
c. The Quaftle
d. Benji

4. What was Harry’s position on the Quidditch team?
a. He was a Chaser.
b. He was a Goalie.
c. He was the Seeker.
d. He was the Catcher.

5. When was a Quidditch match over?
a. The match was over when everyone was too tired to play.
b. The match was over when a team scored two goals in a row.
c. The match was over when the Seeker fell off his broomstick.
d. The match was over when a Seeker caught the Golden Snitch.
6. How many points were awarded for catching the Golden Snitch?
a. Two thousand
b. Eleven
C. One hundred and fifty
d Three
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7. Why didn’t Harry and Ron return to their dormitory when they heard about the troll?
Because they were looking for high adventure

Because they went looking for Hermione

Because they didn’t hear the announcement correctly

Because they were both dumb

ao o

8. In what room did Harry and Ron lock the troll?

a. They locked it in Professor Dumbledore’s study.
b They locked it in Professor Snape’s office.

C. They locked it in a broom closet.

d They locked it in the girls’ bathroom.

9. What were the words of the spell that Ron used on the troll?
Lockimus Trollimus!

Wingardium Leviosa!

Watchium Outus!

Trollium Evictus!

ao o

10.  Who took the blame when Professor McGonagall found that Ron, Harry, and Hermione were
not in their dormitory?
a. Ron took the blame.
b. Professor McGonagall took the blame.
c. Harry took the blame.
d. Hermione took the blame.
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Chapter Eleven
1. What book about Quidditch did Hermione lend to Harry?

a. Seekers Beware!

b. Quidditch is my Life
c. Playing for Keeps

d.

Quidditch Through the Ages

2. What did Harry see happening between Snape and Filch?

a. He saw them examining a small, well-wrapped package.

b. He saw them standing over a wounded unicorn.

C. He saw them examining Snape’s leg where he had been bitten by the guard dog.
d. He saw them counting a great pile of money.

3. What did Hermione do to Snape when she thought he was putting a spell on Harry’s

broomstick?

a. She temporarily set him on fire.

b She put a Whole-Body curse on him.

C. She told Dumbledore what was going on.
d She screamed.

4. How did Harry win the Quidditch game for the Gryffindors?
a. He caught the Golden Snitch in his mouth.
b. He threw an opposing player off his broomstick.
C. He pretended to be injured.
d He injured the opposing Seeker.

5. What was the score of the game that Gryffindor won against Slytherin?

a. Two to one

b. Sixty to fifty-nine

C. One hundred and seventy to sixty
d. Seven to six

6. What name did Hagrid inadvertently give to Harry, Ron, and Hermione?

a. James Gryffindor
b. Nicolas Flamel
C. Vernon Dursley
d. Lily Potter
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Chapter Twelve
1. As Christmas approached, how was Malfoy taunting Harry?
a. He taunted him about not being a good Quidditch player.

He taunted him about his parents being dead.

b
c. He taunted him about being friends with Hagrid.
d. He taunted him about not having a proper family.

How did Ron, Harry, and Hermione try to find out about Nicolas Flamel?

a. They went into London looking for him.

b They asked all of their professors about him.
C. They asked Ron’s parents for help.

d. They searched through books in the library.

What was the name of the librarian at Hogwarts?
a. Madeline Bookworm

b Madame Pince

c. Mrs. Norris

d. Madame Malfoy

How was wizard chess different from regular chess?

a. In wizard chess, there were no white figures.
b In wizard chess, the rules were all different.
c. In wizard chess, the figures were alive.

d. There were no significant differences.

What Christmas gifts did Harry receive?

a. A new Nimbus Two Thousand broomstick, a cell phone, two hundred dollars, a huge
box of Chocolate Frogs, and a new sweater

b. A special wand that had been his father’s and a broomstick donated by a wealthy
alumnus

c. A wooden flute, a fifty-pence note, a Weasley sweater, a large box of Chocolate
Frogs, and an invisibility cloak

d. An invisibility cloak, a new cauldron, and a baseball cap with Nicolas Flamel’s picture
onit
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6. How did Harry decide to test the invisibility cloak?

a. By using it to win at Quidditch

b By wearing it to dinner

C. By using it to get in and out of the Restricted Section of the library
d By allowing Hermione to wear it and go into the boys’ bathroom

7. What did Harry see in the Mirror of Erised?
Himself excelling at Quidditch
Nicolas Flamel

His family

Ron’s whole family

ao o

8. What did Professor Dumbledore say the mirror showed people?

He said it showed them how they really looked to others.

He said it showed their inner hearts.

He said it showed them nothing but their true reflection.

He said it showed them nothing more or less than the deepest, most desperate
desire of their hearts.

ao o
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Chapter Thirteen
1. Who was the referee for the home championship Quidditch game?
a. Hagrid
b. Malfoy
c. Snape
d. Dumbledore

2. What curse was put on Neville by Malfoy?

a. A leg-locker curse

b. A whole-body strangulation
C. A loser’s spell

d. A troll’s delight

3. How did Harry finally remember having read something about Flamel?
a. He finally found his name in a book in the library.
b He saw another Dumbledore collecting card that mentioned Flamel.
C. He found Flamel’s name in the London phone book.
d He found Flamel’s name on an alumni trophy.

4. What was said about Flamel in Hermione’s book?

a. It said that he was a famous Hogwarts alumnus.

b. It said that he was a very evil wizard.

c. It said he had chosen the Hogwarts name for the school.

d. It said that he was the only known maker of the Sorcerer’s Stone.
5. What was the Sorcerer’s Stone said to be able to do?

a. It was said to make everyone fall in love and be happy.

b. It was said to make everyone who touched it invisible for a day.

c. It was said to make all who touched it eternally happy.

d. It was said to make gold and to make people immortal.

6. What did Malfoy constantly taunt Ron about?

a. He taunted him about his talkative mother.

b. He taunted him about his prefect brother.

C. He taunted him about being poor.

d. He taunted him about his friendship with Harry.
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7. How did the championship Quidditch game end?
a. Harry fell off his broomstick.
b. Malfoy called the game off.
C. Snape disqualified the Gryffindor team.
d Harry caught the Golden Snitch.

8. How long did the championship Quidditch game last?

a. Two months
b All day

c. Sixteen hours
d Five minutes

9. What interaction did Harry think he had witnessed between Snape and Quirrell?
Snape forcing Quirrell to help him to get the Sorcerer’s Stone

Snape forcing Quirrell to give him a lot of money

Quirrell asking Snape for help in hurting Harry

Quirrell and Snape plotting to kill Dumbledore

ao o

10.  Why was Harry not interested in the victory party in the Gryffindor common room?

a. Because the food at Gryftindor parties was always mediocre
Because he was full from the food at the other parties

C. Because he was too eager to share with Ron and Hermione what he had witnesses
between Snape and Quirrell in the forbidden forest

d. Because Snape had warned him that some of the party food was poisonous
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Chapter Fourteen

1. What did Hermione keep nagging Ron and Harry to do?
To find the Sorcerer’s Stone
To appreciate Professor Snape’s teaching abilities
To study for their exams
To try to break the Anti-Cheating spell

e o o

2. What was Hagrid looking up in the library?
a. He was looking up information requested by Dumbledore.
b. He was looking at books about giants.
c. He was looking for a book about Nicolas Flamel.
d. He was looking up information about dragons.

3. What was Hagrid keeping illegally in his hut?
a. A book on ancient spells
b. A dragon egg, and then a dragon
C. A friendly goblin
d. A map of the whole Hogwarts property

4. Who knew how to get past Flufty?

a. Harry’s parents

b. Only Nicolas Flamel

c. Mr. Filch

d. Only Dumbledore and Hagrid

5. What was in the huge black egg in the middle of the fire in Hagrid’s hut?

a. A chicken

b. A Hogwarts ostrich

C. A Norwegian Ridgeback dragon
d. Three purple chickens

6. Who looked in the window and saw the dragon at Hagrid’s?

a. Mr. Filch
b. Malfoy
c. Neville

d. Ron
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7. What was the dragon’s name?
a. Its name was Drago.
b. Its name was Hedwig.
c. Its name was Norbert.
d. It’s name was Albus.

8. How did Ron, Harry, and Hermione get the dragon out of Hogwarts territory?

a. Neville Longbottom lured it into the forest.

b. Charlie Weasley came to Hogwarts and picked it up.

c. Nicolas Flamel took it to his house.

d. Some of Charlie Weasley’s friends took it away for Charlie.
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Chapter Fifteen

1.

What did Professor McGonagall say that lessened somewhat the severity of Harry,
Hermione, and Neville’s actions?

a. She said that Draco Malfoy was a bad boy and that Harry was too good to have
gotten in so much trouble.

b. She said that Draco Malfoy was told a cock-and-bull story about a dragon just to get
him out of bed and that Neville Longbottom heard the story and believed it too.

C. She said that not one of the three of them was smart enough to pull off such a prank.

d. She said that she could not possibly believe that anyone related to James Potter would

have participated in a school prank.

Why did Harry suddenly become one of the most hated students at Hogwarts?

a. Because everybody thought he became snobby when he won at Quidditch
b. Because he lost points for Grytfindor, thus giving the most points to Slytherin
C. Because they found out that he had been raised by Muggles

d. Because he was just too successful for their comfort

What were the students supposed to find in the forest?

a. A centaur

b. A goblin

c. A wounded deer
d. A hurt unicorn

What were the beasts in the forest who were part man and part horse?
They were an odd species of goblin.

They were hobgoblins.

They were centaurs.

They were Halloween monsters.

e o o

How was Harry rescued from the cloaked figure who drank the unicorn’s blood?

a. He was rescued by a friendly troll.

b Hermione put a deadly curse on the cloaked figure.
c. He was rescued by a centaur.

d He was rescued by Hagrid.
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6. What was the note that Harry found pinned to the invisibility cloak when it was returned to him?
The note said, “Wear this tonight.”

The note said, “Think of me when you wear this cloak.’

The note said, “Beware of Mrs. Norris.”

The note said, ‘“Just in case.”

ao o
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Chapter Sixteen

1.

How were the written exams bewitched?

a. They were bewitched with an Anti-Cheating spell.

b. They were written in invisible ink.

c. The correct answers were all expressed in numeric form.
d. They were bewitched with an Anti-Correctness curse.

What were the practical exams?

a. The students had to make a professor disappear, catch a mouse in the forest, and put a
pig’s tail on one of their fellow students.
The students had to do something totally out of character for themselves.

C. The students had to make a pineapple tapdance across a desk, turn a mouse into a
snuffbox, and make a Forgetfulness potion.
d. The students had to fly higher than they ever had and to make a Happiness potion.

Who gave away the secret of how to get past Fluffy?

a. Hermione

b. Nicolas Flamel
c. Snape

d. Hagrid

Why did Harry decide to risk going after the Sorcerer’s Stone himself?

a. He said he had always wanted to be a hero.

b. He said that his success would make Dudley Dursley know how heroic Harry really
was.

C. He said that if Voldemort managed to come back, there wouldn’t even be a Hogwarts,
so it wouldn’t matter if he, Harry, got expelled.

d. He said that his parents would expect it of him.

How did Hermione keep Neville from going with her, Ron, and Harry to seek the Stone?
a. She lied to him.

She begged him not to endanger Harry.

She told him the secret of the Stone.

She put him in a full Body-Bind.

Ao o

Copyright 2001 Teacher's Pet Publications, Inc. 67



Study Questions - MC - Harry Potter - page 31

6. How did Harry, Ron, and Hermione get past Peeves?
a. Harry killed him.
b. Mrs. Norris put a spell on him.
C. Harry pretended to be the Bloody Baron.
d Hermione charmed him.

7. What immediately put Fluffy to sleep?
a. Tranquilized dog food

b. Music
C. Dog biscuits
d. A special spell

8. What did Ron and Harry fall into when they dropped through the trap door?

Poison ivy

Nasty Vine

A garland of flowers
Devil’s Snare
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9. What were the objects that looked like small, jewel-bright birds?

a. Winged keys

b. Butterflies
C. Magic gnats
d. Live hummingbirds

10.  What did Ron, Hermione, and Harry have to do to get past the chessboard?

a. They had to kill all the chessmen.

b. They had to put a spell on the white chessmen.

C. They had to actually be chessmen themselves

d. They had to read more about chess in an old book.
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Chapter Seventeen

1.

What was Harry’s great revelation about Snape and Quirrell?

a. That Snape and Quirrell were actually brothers.
b. That Quirrell and Snape were actually cousins.
c. That Quirrell, not Snape, was the real enemy.
d. That neither Snape nor Quirrell was an enemy.

Who was Quirrell’s master?

a. Hagrid

b. Voldemort
c. Dumbledore
d. Mrs. Norris

How did Harry wind up in possession of the Sorcerer’s Stone?

a. Harry’s reflection in the mirror smiled at him, put its hand into its pocket and pulled out
a blood-red stone, winked at Harry and put the Stone back in its pocket—and Harry
felt the Stone drop into his real pocket.

b. One minute the Stone was nowhere to be found and the next it was somehow in
Harry’s mouth.
C. Harry wrestled it away from Quirrell.

Ron ran into the room, grabbed the Stone, and tossed it to Harry.

Where did Harry see Voldemort’s face revealed?

In the Mirror of Erised

On a special collecting card in a Chocolate Frog
On the back of Quirrell’s head, under his turban
In his imagination

ao o

How was Quirrell kept from doing a curse on Harry?

a. Harry somehow managed to keep far enough away that Quirrell couldn’t reach him.
b. Harry kept Quirrell in contact with Harry’s skin, keeping him in constant pain.

C. Hermione put her curse on Quirrell first.

d. Hermione set fire to Quirrell’s turban.

What ultimately happened to the Sorcerer’s Stone?
a. It simply disappeared.

b. It was destroyed.

c. It killed Voldemort.

d. It got lost in all the confusion.
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7.

10.

11.

Why was the Sorcerer’s Stone ultimately not such a wonderful thing?

a.

b.

C.

d.

Because it was simply too hard to find

Because it gave the two things most human beings would choose above all-but
humans have a knack for choosing those things that are worst for them
Because even immortal life doesn’t make some people laugh

Because too much money can spoil a person’s life

How did Harry’s mother’s love for him protect him against Quirrell?

a.

b.

C.

d.

Because Harry’s mother’s love gave him inner strength

Because her love made his skin seem like iron

Because Harry’s mother’s love left a mark on him and it was agony for Quirrell to
touch a person marked by something so good

Because a mother’s love is special love

Why had Professor Snape tried to protect Harry?

a.
b.

C.
d.

He tried to protect Harry because he had always secretly admired him.

He tried to protect Harry because Harry’s father had saved Snape’s life. Snape
thought if he could protect Harry, his debt to Harry’s father would be repaid and he
could go back to hating him.

Snape wanted to help Harry because Quirrell was so mean to him.

Snape could think of no other way to be a hero at Hogwarts.

How had Harry managed to get the Sorcerer’s Stone out of the mirror?

a.

b
C.
d

Harry was the only one who wanted to find the Stone, not use it.
Ron dashed into the room and pulled the Stone through the mirror.
Harry was pure of heart and really wanted the Stone.

Dumbledore willed it so.

What present did Hagrid bring to Harry in the hospital wing?

a

b.
C.
d.

A special leather book about dragons

A dragon’s egg

A goblin servant

A handsome, leather-covered book from the pages of which Harry’s parents smiled
and waved at him
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12.

13.

14.

How did Gryffindor wind up winning the house cup?

a.
b.
C.

d.

Professor Dumbledore just decided that the Gryffindors were the most worthy students.
Professor McGonagall gave the Gryffindors extra points because she liked them best.
Professor Dumbledore added house points for Ron’s chess game, for Hermione’s use
of cool logic, for Harry’s nerve and courage, and for Neville’s bravery in standing up to
his friends when he felt he needed to.

The Gryffindors found a magic way to cheat the system.

Which student was most surprised at being awarded points?

a
b.
C

d

Hermione
Harry
Neville
Malfoy

Why did Harry say that he would actually have a good holiday with the Dursleys?

a.

Because they (the Dursleys) are too insignificant to worry about

Because he would be back at Hogwarts soon enough

Because they (the Dursleys) don’t know that the Hogwarts students are not allowed to
use magic at home

Because everybody has a good time at Christmas
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